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This story of Lewis and Batteese Mashue has been selected because their lives represent a phase of the American way of life as it developed in the Michigan Territory. It tells of the amalgamation of French and Indian, Catholic and Protestant, and yesterday with today. Their lives are history in the making. (Authors)


The data contained in this paper was obtained from sources assumed to be correct. To the best knowledge of the authors the story is accurate, however, as is the case of all history that has been revived from sources nearly extinct, errors are possible.


H.W.M. & N.G.M.


LEWIS AND BATTEESE MASHUE:  VOYAGEURS AND LUMBERMEN


Lewis Mashue was born of French parents in Montreal, Canada in 1783.(1) Montreal was already a thriving city of nearly 9000 persons.(2) His parents from the old French regime were British subjects by military transfer. They instilled in Lewis that he was "pure" French and to be proud of it. All of his life he had to defend his nationality with his two bare fists. The city had just begun to recover from military rule including the American rule of Richard Montgomery.(3)


But Montreal lived by fur. The British, French, Indian and American could fight. The pulpits of New England could thunder against the Roman Catholic traditions and the Quebec Act, but still Montreal lived by and for fur. In the same year of Lewis' birth the trading houses of Benjamin and Joseph Fobisher united with that of Simon McTavish and formed the beginning of the


stormy Northwest Company.(4) These dealers in fur after reorganizing in 1884 and again in 1887 became the greatest single factor in shaping the destiny of Canada and the new United States of America.


Lewis grew up in an air saturated with wilderness stories of the Ohio Territory, the Sault, the Portage and the Rod River. He lived and he fought and he played with the Indians, the Chippewa and the displaced Iroquois. He could run a boat in the "Great Sault" at the head of Lake Lachine where the Ottawa raced madly against St. Anne. He defended his French against the Iroquois, the Chippewa, the British, the American and even the French. He was not large, but he was all "rawhide." At 21 years of age he could pilot a 40-foot "Bateaux"(5) and five tons of cargo anywhere on the St. Lawrence, or carry 200 lbs.(6) on his back in the treckless forest, and stop whenever necessary to demonstrate that he was "pure French" and could lick any man or beast a-livin' to the tune of curses in five languages(7); six if British could be called a language. But under the hard "survival of the strong" his mother planted in him an honest and tender nature. He couldn't read and could hardly write, but he was honest and confessed before mass. He shared his scant food with his follow traveler be he red, white or British. He couldn't even count but he was admired by those beneath him because he could FIGHT, and by those above him because he could be trusted. His promise or agreement was truth itself.


Little wonder that at the age of 26 he enlisted in the Northwest Fur Company.  With its military-like organization, he was soon promoted to be one of the companies 35 guides and hailed as a "rangeur de lard"(8) at the Grande Portage. For the next twelve years he lived in the "short" canoe with his nine tireless peddler companions. He would wear the cinnamon coat with the brass buttons and the plume of the officials carrier.(9) In the fall after successfully leading the transport into Montreal be was feted at the Beaver Club.


Let's pause for a moment in this man's story and try to grasp the life of a voyageur. They left Montreal in May as soon as the highest waters had subsided and did not return till September. Take a map and trace the vastness represented. It is 1500 miles from Montreal to the winter headquarters of the Northwest Company at Grande Portage, or after 1812, Fort Williams. Trace his travels with me. (10)


The traditional starting place of the voyageurs was where Lake Lachine touched Montreal. The boats had been repaired and each man's allotment and baggage lay on the warehouse floor. (11) The men had been ready for several days.   But the guide announced the start in his own good time.  The voyageurs, like sailors considered the departure day a day of destiny. The company knew that if they announced that day and hour ahead of time, that not a man would be in condition to run the fourteen miles of frothy water to St. Anne.  A few moments after the final word was given they were on the water. Wives and sweethearts and the curious lined the river. At Lewis' command 500 paddles dipped and the great canoes entered against the current paced by the "chanson de voyage."   Some romantic ballad with a heavy and steady beat.  It was west, straight west for 1000 miles to the stop at the Sault Ste. Marie.  They pull to the right and leave the greenish waters of the St. Lawrence and enter the light reddish-brown water of the Ottawa. For seven years Lewis paddled these rapids, but in 1816 a canal was constructed that avoids the rocks and fast water.  They drew their canoes to the old wooden warehouse docks of Ste. Anne.


They stopped at St. Anne's. Here he made a vow of devotion; here he lit a candle for his mother; here he asked protection of his patron saint and left a gift for the old Father.


At daybreak they left.  The Ottawa flows mightly and fast. There are three treacherous rapids and the portage where Ottawa now stands.  Past Chalk River and the whirlpool to the mouth of the West Branch known to us as the Mattwa.


When several persons peddle one craft it is necessary to keep in unison.  There is a steady stroke, stroke, stroke, and the men chant together; soon one will break out in one of the wild French songs of the voyageurs.  They sang the stories of lost in the forest, a sweetheart, or one untrue. Many times they sang of their troubles.  They sang of the black flies, possums and the


mosquitoes: SACREBLUE!


At Trout lake, the headwaters of the Mattawa, they portaged to the North bay of Lake Nippising. Down the chain of lakes and French River to the "Thousand Islands" of Georgian Bay, past Historic St. Joseph Island (12) and into the St. Mary's River. In 1797-1798 the Northwest Company constructed a canal one-half mile long with one lock (13) on the north side of the rapids of the St. Mary (Sault Ste. Marie).  Here five men grasp the tow line of a loaded great canoe and pulled it past the lock into the quiet water of Guitche-gimmee. Here for the rest of the day they shifted cargoes, repaired the boats and made ready for the last long leg of the Journey, and the party that night!


So far the journey had been hard work.  Many troubles, but rarely loss of life from accident, but ahead lay the icy-cold depth of Superior.  Once in the water, escape was rare. Storms came quick against the steep granite walls of the north shore, Many a voyageur's grave Is there.


So tonight at the Sault was one grand party. The girls of the Salteaux, the Iroquois and Metis (14), the paddlers and the unscrupulous Coureurs de bois (15), the voyageurs and a few soldiers from the fort made up the group. It was a twice a year party and this was spring.


Chief Na-ges-sis felt that the parties hurt his men.  He was proud and he was old.  He had lost a son at one a few years before. He came in Ojibwa splendor, three white goose feathers and the floral designed leggings and coat. In the spring of 1817 (16) he brought his only living heir, his daughter. Tall, slender and black eyed Ikwa-wa-ni-gan-its, the queen of the tribe.


Lewis claimed a dance.  She spoke French, English, Chippewa and Cree well. Chief Na-ges-sis watched!


A day to work off the effects of the malee, and at four o'clock in the morning 50 loaded canoes, now with only five men each touched the cold, deep, clear waters of Superior to Michipicotin, Pic and Pie, Thunder Bay and Fort William (17), a country where there are laws of neither God nor man; where letters are addressed "Wherever he may be found."  Now it was June. A few weeks rest at the Winter Headquarters and he would start back with the loads of salted furs and arrive at Montreal in the first half of September. The furs had been collected from the watersheds of the Mississippi, Missouri, Red, Assiniboin, Qu'applle and the multitude of lakes around Lake Winnipeg.


There had always been trouble between the Nor'westers and the Hudson's Bay Company.  Lewis had engaged in several forays in 1814-1815.  But the spring 1816 trip was curtained with fire.  More than the usual number of officials came with the Voyageurs.


The trouble had deepened since 1810 when Lord Selkirk purchased 100,000 square miles on the Red and Assiniboine rivers and had settled a colony at Seven Oaks (Frog Flats).  And recently 100 more of the "Pork-eaters" (18)[1815] had arrived


from the Highlands.  The Hudson's Bay gang were taking over the best fur land in the world!


Cuthbert Grant and his Metis (14) [half-breeds] and Indians were on their way to the Selkirk settlement. The Montreal Nor'westers pushed over Grand Portage and were going into the Rainy Lake country to meet with the Half-breed group.  But


Governor Semple of the Hudson's Bay Company on June 19, 1816 made a pass at one of the Bois Brutes (19) [literally burnt wood, from the color of the French-Indian half-breeds] to take his side arms and Semple and 2l of his party of 27 fell dead. The Montreal Voyageurs were ascending the Red River to join Grant when they met the first boatloads of the disarmed and beaten settlers fleeing for their lives.  Lewis, under command helped search the displaced people and felt glad that this was the end of the hated rivals. (See map page 4).


But the troubles and skirmishes continued. Lewis was a Nor'wester and the Nor'westers would win.   But with all the fire and vigor displayed on both sides on the frontier, the companies were failing financially because of the strife.


Both would have vanished but for the peaceful union of the companies on March 26, 1881 under the common name of Hudson's Bay Company."


This was too much for Lewis, His third service term was ending (20) so he applied for and received an Honorable Discharge on North-West paper in April. With his pay and few belongings he left his boyhood home and the graves of his parents and sisters at Montreal and made his last trip to the Sault. His prayers at Ste. Anne's were simple but he needed the Father's blessing on his new adventure. The vision of a slim dark eyed girl kept bothering him (21) ...... but "Voyageurs were bad men," said the Sault Mission Father.


Trade had begun on Lake Superior and all the produce brought by sailboat from Buffalo, Cleveland and Detroit bad to be carried over the footpath at the falls (Sault) to the Lake Superior vessels.  Lewis stayed a season and finally proved his worth to the Mission Father and to Chief Na-ges-sis. The girl's heart had been won already, long before.


It was a gala pagan-Christian wedding.  His voyageur friends and the tribes of Na-ges-sis were there.  After the confirmation of the marriage by the church the Chippewa mothers placed the bright red, blue and orange sash around his shoulders.  And for their honeymoon they walked and paddled their own canoe down the center of Michigan (22) past Higgins Lake through Midland (Bammosey) to Saginaw.  Lewis' boyhood friend and companion (till 1815 in the lead canoe on the voyageur's trips) Lewis Campau had several times sent a message by the "wilderness post" and invited Lewis to come to Saginaw and see him at his fur trading post.  When Lewis and his beautiful bride arrived Campau opened his casks to the Indians all along the rivers and such a wedding feast has never since been seen in Saginaw.  The marriage of the beautiful lady of the Chippewa


to Lewis was again celebrated (23), but in a way only Lewis Campau was capable of.


In about a year little Mary arrived.  Now father had to work and in 1823 engaged himself as the Territorial mail and message carrier between the Mackinac Fort and settlement and the new fort and post at Saginaw.  This was a job to his liking.  In summer he walked on the trail and paddled in the river.  In winter he traveled by snowshoe and dog-sled or Traineau (24) as the French call it.  The winter trip took 15 days for the 200 miles, plus every bend in the river.


His pride and joy, John Batteese, was born in 1825 and was two years old when they moved to Saginaw.  People who knew them both said they looked exactly alike.  Lewis never aged and Batteese was Old Bat (31) from the day he arrived in Midland.  Lewis old tin-type and Batteese book-bound miniature appear as the same man.


Saginaw was to lumber what Montreal had been to fur. Lewis had been trapper, trader, hunter, Voyageur, guide, clerk and fighter. His life spanned the reign of fur (25), so Batteese was destined to become timber scout, logger, river driver and fighter, his life spanning the era of Saginaw Valley Lumber.(26)  So with little two year old Batteese, his three girls and wife he moved to Saginaw in 1827, and set up a farm about three miles down the river from the fort. Where East and West Saginaw now stand there was an impenetrable morass of thicket and swamp with half a dozen families living in the area.


In 1832 Lewis' oldest daughter, Madeline (27), was married to Henri (Henry) Campau, the first recorded wedding in Saginaw Township. How historically fitting that the daughter of this great, though very modest furrier should marry into the great fur family of the Campau's. In 1815 Campau built the first fur trading post in Saginaw. In 1824 three posts were established on the Grand River where Grand Rapids now is; the Grand. Rapids that now has "Campau Square" in the very middle of its downtown district. In 1827 they had a post at Midland.


In 1834-1835 smallpox swept through the Saginaw valley killing over half, some say 90%, of the Indians and many of the whites.  Whole villages were stricken. Many would crawl down to the river's edge for their last drink. They died on the shore and floated in the river at the Little Forks. (28)  On a farm a couple of miles upstream on the Tittabawassee from Saginaw the sick Indians lived on the farmer's pumpkins while in turn the farmer's hogs ate the Indian dead.


Smallpox visited Lewis' family too. First his devoted wife, then his pretty Madeline. His home was a deserted house for him. Gone was his old spirit to maintain his place with his fist, except when he saw his son, Batteese, holding his own and licking every kid, white or red in Saginaw. He wandered from job to job, but his love was for the river. He built a barge ferry that was palled back and forth across the river by a rope. It was the only passage available from west to east Saginaw until the bridge was built. The ferry was located where the old Mackinaw Street bridge now stands condemned, and open to river traffic. Then too, the settlers were coming from the south and going up the Grand Traverse trail along the Tittabawassee river to Tittabawassee (29)[Freeland] and Midland.


On November 15, 1853 faithful 70 year old Lewis was at his usual ferry post. He was hit on the back of the neck by the head of an unruly horse and knocked into 14 feet of water. A crowd gathered on each bank and men started searching for the body.  Battesse, attracted by the crowd, learned of the accident, swam to the ferry near the middle of the river, and almost at once brought his old father's body to the surface, but he was thirty minutes too late.


His closest friends, the Campau's, carried his body by boat 7 miles up the Cass river and buried his in their private cemetery. (30)


Battesse, like his father, was brought up in an era when man lived by brawn and fist. It was doubly hard for him because be had to hold his own against the Red Man and the White.  A feeling had grown up against the Red Man because he owned the land the White man wanted. The English, Dutch and Scandinavian peoples considered it a broach of nationality to marry the natives so their men loved the Indian maids on the sly and promptly deserted them to care for their unfortunate children; the Frenchmen married the girls, lived with them, and took care of their own children. But still the half-breed was generally  considered illegitimate and suffered accordingly at both the hand of the Red and the White.


But Bat (31) was legitimate and he "beat" every Indian and White that thought different. He was neater of his own destiny and could lick any Ban living or otherwise.


When he was 15 years old he was awarded a Government contract to carry the mail between Saginaw and Flint, a job that he held for two and one-half years. After his father died he stayed home where the girls kept house but the "Old Man" was gone and the girls tried to "Edg-ji-kate" him. He stood it for six months.


Lucy Catherine Kent (32) was 15 and right comely. In a country where men out numbered the women ten to one she was a dandy lady, had a little education, could read, write and number. A good gal too, regular attender with her parents to the Methodist Church. In addition to that, she was already hardened to the rigorous frontier life. Pa Jim had a man picked out, but Lucy didn't like him. So Bat and Lucy went to the East Saginaw's Justice Jacob N. Little and on the Fool's day, 1854, they were married. Pa stormed and Ma wept cause Bat was Catholic and old too, but Bat had Lucy and kept her, or the other way around, who knows?


Catherine, as she was called, loved the river. She was born beside the Big Bend in the Cass River where Bridgeport now is. They lived beside the Saginaw now. She kept the dirt floor clean in the little log cabin and the lilacs blooming by the gate. Later in the summer the hollyhocks stood by the door. Here was a girl that could hoe potatoes all day while Bat tended the ferry and when he came home late in the evening he found her fresh as could be in a clean gingham wraparound apron.


Little James Lewis, burdened with both grandfather's names, was born and died. In their grief Lucy and Bat ventured home for the first time since they had married. In true pioneer spirit Lucy was forgiven and Bat was loved and accepted into the Kent family circle.


Bat lumber was booming and Saginaw and lumber were one! The cutting edge that bit into the Michigan stand of Pine moved up river. By 1855 the host of lumbermen had moved into Midland and with them the saloon. The new reservation at Mt. Pleasant needed supplies so Bat contracted to deliver a boat load right to the spot. He loaded and poled a floater from East Saginaw up the Tittabawaseee and Chippewa to Mt. Pleasant. He liked Midland, his wife liked the Chippewa river so they moved soon after the birth and death of little John in 1856. For many years they lived in their log cabin in what is locally known as the Herb Sias farm.


Lumber was king and Old Bat was its prince. He cut, hauled, skidded, sledded and drove lumber logs from the Oxbow, the Horse Race and then from all over Isabella County way. With ax and saw he helped open the swamps and let the light in. He maintained his right as boss by might and anyone that challenged his position was in for a thrashing. When he called the boys together to lend a hand, he could be heard for half a mile up and down the river. And any in hearing distance came! And when Old Bat came around the bend with his foreman "the bough you better have a cant in the hand, have it there at four o'clock


in the morning and keep it there till dark."                                '


He loved the boys and the boys loved him. "No fairer boss on the river." Never could see the new ten hour day; never calked a man in a fight; never missed helpin' a feller when help was needed. Tears streamed down his face as he bellowed, "give a hand here" when Pat got caught and died under the rolling logs in the '74 drive.


He was master all along the Chippewa, but his voice was low when he opened the front gate. The girls ran to meet him and the boys hung around. Ma got a kiss, his pipe was lit up end his little blind Kittie crawled upon on his knee. He showed the girls where the prettiest flowers grew and helped the kids make a raft from the logs in the wing-jams.


Lumber work was winter and spring work and a family had to eat in the summer. Right after the drive the Government man always wanted Batteese at the Federal Building in Saginaw. The old brown satchel with the Indian Stipend in silver was carried down to his scow and with three tons of supplies he and Bill Low poled and dragged the boat to Mt. Pleasant where the silver was counted and delivered to the Indian agent. Here was a man of integrity and hard work. They beached the scow when the railroad connecting Mt. Pleasant from Coleman was completed. From now on he carried the brown satchel on horseback up the river. Then in the late hot summer days he'd take a job at Billy McCarry's saloon near the Benson Street bridge on Main Street. Once he ran his own saloon located near the Quarter-war dam.


Now where Bat was there was always a crowd. Now and then a few of the "Boys" and their "man" from Saginaw, Bay City or Camp Sixteen (Edenville) would drop in at McCarry's and ask if Old Bat had time for a little fight.  He had time for a fight! "Man, we've been wait in* fer it." He stepped out into the street and never once in his life did old Bat's shoulders touch the sawdust* Even old John Driscoll, himself, couldn't throw old Bat. But Old Bat, as he was respectfully known, never achieved his due fame as a fighter. He was a family man. Six boys and six girls, and a family man doesn't chase the camps where fighter fame is made.


The swamps were lighted up all over the county now. The cutting edge moved north and west. Old Bat was 61 and the cold "gets inter' my leg." Saginaw Boom Company (Tittabawassee Boom Company) handed him a peavy minus the hook and stationed him at the new Half-way daa* "And by the Holy Old Mackinaw there ain't one stick of kindling running down the river less it's on the Tittabawasee Boom contract," and not one stick went down either! Here was a long season job where the old river master could count the timbers and scale the drive and see his pals. They were all older now. The fire was nearly gone. His curses dropped to a minimum when halting Lija Stowits drove up one afternoon to discuss old times.


Some days in the fall the boys had to help him pry the slash out of the dam. It was cold on January 2 and ice was all over his dam. Things just went black and three weeks later Old Bat put his two shoulders down and admitted that there was one who could beat him.


They buried him, after the chants of the mass, on consecrated soil in Midland Cemetery where be could rest beside his three little ones. And fittingly his marker is in the form of a log. A log cut square and clean on both sides.


Harold W. Moll


10-21-S5


Notes and bibliography on the Mashue Paper


Information for this paper has been gleaned from newspapers" old residents on the Pine and Chippewa rivers, and from some of the living descendants of Lewis Mashue. Many volumes of history and records of the fur and logging companies have been searched. The references and notes are provided for any that might be interested in the history of the time covered by the life span of these interesting and remarkable men.


The records of the Northwest Company have never been found, but I would recommend the following volumes for an accurate picture of this era.


Davidson, Gordon Charles, The Northwest Company



University of California Publications in History Vol. 7 (1916)



Univ. of Calif. Press, 349 pages, maps, etc.


Bryce, George, The Remarkable History of the Hudson's Bay Company (1900)


McKay, Douglas, The Honourable Company, 396 pages (1936)


For the lumber era the Newspapers of Saginaw end Bay City provide a vast amount of local interest. A little can be found in the Historical and Pioneer collection of the Michigan Historical Society. An easily readable book of selected incidents in this Saginaw valley that are apparently accurate but of such a nature that one sometimes wonders unless the original accounts are investigated is "Holy Old Mackinaw" by Steward Hall Holbrook.


1. The date of birth was calculated from data in his obituary. Apparently Lewis could not write too well and his and Batteese's names occur with several spellings. This is common in early historic fixes when public notaries translated the phonic words into his particular nationalities spelling. There are also variations in the spelling of Batteese Mashue's name. They are combined here for convenience.


Mayzho - Indian spelling. Occurs on the Government land deeds to the Indians and the family.


Masue -  French form. This spelling occurs on Batteese and Lucy's marriage certificate.


Mashue - Present spelling. English form.


Manoes - Spelling by E. S. Williams in article written when Williams was advanced in age, concerning Batteese who had carried the mail many years before*


Mashos - History of Saginaw Co., (Chapman Co. 1881)


Spelling of the name Batteese; Batteese, Baptist, Batise, Bapteese.


Several persons acquainted with the French language and naming customs of the people have pointed out to me that the probable meaning of the phonic word Masue is monsieur' and was originally a title of civility applied to the family similar to the word Mister (Mr.) when used as follows: He is the Mister of the house.


2.
Leacock, Stephen, Montreal (1943) Appendix No, 1, p.329.


3.
Bancroft, The History of the United States of America or any other complete history of the United States.


4.
Bryce, George, The Remarkable History of the Hudson's Bay Company (1900) p.115.


5.
Tombs, Laurence, Port of Montreal. The St.Lawrence between Montreal and Quebec allowed only 11 ft. of draught. Sailing ships could ill chance the current and below Three Rivers the current and tide. An excellent discussion of the shipping on this part of the river is given in this reference.


6.
One of the requirements of becoming a member of the Northwest Company's group was that they be able to pack 200 lbs. on their back for ten days. A Northwest trade pack weighed exactly 90 lbs. and each man was responsible for two packs in addition to a three months' supply of food, snowshoe, guns and personal belongings.


Bayliss, Joseph and Estelle, Historic Saint Joseph Island. P.18.


Williams, E. S. Personal Reminiscences, Vol. 8 (1889) p. 257. Also Ibid.


I believe these to be references to Lewis Nashua in spite of the spelling of the name. Again those names were recorded in phonies and the stories were written many years after the incidents happened. Certainly the story of the half-breed mail carriers and the packs they carried was Lewis' pride in his ability. Batteese obituary discussed his father Lewis, and his mail


carrying and his use of cornmeal for food, together with soft maple sugar.


Landmann, George, Adventures and Recollections, 2 vols. London (1852) Vol. 1, p.309.


"No men in the world are more severly [sic] worked than are these Canadian Voyageurs.  I have known them to work in a canoe 20 out of 24 hours and go on at that rate during a fortnight or three weeks without a day of rest or a diminution of labor; but it is not with impunity they so exert themselves. They lose much flesh in the performance of such journeys, though the quantity of food they consume is incredible. They smoke incessantly, and sing peculiar songs which are the same their fathers sang before them; the time is about the same as that of our military quick marches and is marked by the movement of peddles. They rest from five to ten minutes every two hours when they refill their pipes. It is more common for them to describe distance by so many pipes than any other way. In regard to the use of spirits, they are always allowed a dram of high wines, a


strong distillation from corn, in the morning and one at night. They are short-lived and rarely are fit to voyage after they have attained their 40th years, and 60 years seems to be the average of their existence."


7.  Lewis could speak fluently French, Chippewa, Cree, Iroquois, and English. These three Indian languages represent three language stocks. His son Batteese spoke French, English, Chippewa and German.


8.  "Mangeur de lard" Pork eaters and Montreal Voyageurs.  The people coming from the continent always had their porks along with them and were impolitely referred to as "pork eaters."  The Voyageurs of the area beyond the Red river and Lake Winnipeg called the Voyageurs from the Montreal area also by the derisive term, When the great canoes arrived at the Portage after the long journey the western voyageurs and the Winter Quartersmen stepped into the water and reaching out their hand to the guide in the lead canoe hailed him the "ruler of the pork eaters."  This was done as a mark of respect but with a derisive air about it.


9.
Lewis' hide bound trunk kept intact by Batteese and his grandson William is remembered by some of the great grandchildren. Some of them feel that the trunk and contents burned when William Mashue's home burned to the ground. Others say that William's wife felt that it was in the way and of no use so she and some of the children destroyed it in one of the annual spring housecleanings. When the grandchildren of Lewis were small they would peek into the trunk that contained among other things:


a. Brass buttoned old cinnamon colored coat


b. A feathered plume


e. Large tin-type of Lewis


d. Land deeds


e. Tax receipts


f. Territorial claim papers of Lewis' wife showing her right to the stipend payment for the particle of land upon which the


Fort at Sault Ste. Marie was built.


g. Catholic prayer book of Lewis' wife


h. A red, blue and orange sash about 8 inches wide and four and one-half feet long Bade by and given to Lewis upon his church marriage to the Queen of the Saulteau


Lewis insisted that the cinnamon coat was the uniform of the Voyageurs.  There are no records of uniforms in any accounts of the company. However, it is admitted that the running records of the company have never been found. It is known that a Corp of Montreal Voyageurs was formed in 1812 under the British flag. It is not exactly clear what their function was.


They never were in action against the United States troops but did guard 47 long canoes carrying over a million dollars worth


of furs on a voyage in 1812 in the Georgian Bay. These men were uniformed according to some authorities. Others say not. It is possible that Lewis obtained the military coat at that time. He was very proud of it and wore it on special occasions in Saginaw. He is reported to have called it his Northwest Company's uniform.


10.    Bryce, George, The Remarkable History of the Hudson's Bay Company (1900) Chapter 51, The Voyageurs from Montreal.


11.    Bayliss, Joseph and Estelle, Historic St. Joseph Island. p. 18. The canoes left Lachine early in May and did not return until September. On the Ottawa route, there were no less than thirty-six portages from Lachine to Georgian Bay. In portaging, the goods were carried on the man's backs in slings passed over the forehead and the ordinary load was two peeks of 90 lbs. each. But Mackenzie states there had been instances when one man carried seven packs weighing 90 lbs. each across the Portage du Bonnet (one and one-half miles) without stopping.


From the mouth of the French river the canoes followed the North shore of Georgian Bay past St. Joseph Island to Sault Ste. Marie, where they were carried over the portage by five men.  Each canoe was manned by eight to ten men and carried their baggage, 65 packages of goods (90 lbs. each), 600 lbs. of biscuits, 200 lbs. pork, and three bushel of peas for provisions. It also carried two oilcloths to cover the goods with, a sail, an ax, a towing line, a kettle, a sponge to bail out water and a gun, bark and watap for repairs. When thus loaded a canoe sank to within six inches of the water.


Each canoe cost 600 Livres (about $130.00). The cost of each canoe load at Montreal was $2,000.00, cost of transportation to Michilimackinac via the Ottawa route $640.00. Total $2640.00. This had increased to $3,000.00 by the time Grande Portage was reached.


12.    Ibid


13.    Davidson, G. C., The Northwest Company, Univ. of California publications in History. Vol. 7, p. 76, note 37.


Bald, Frederick C., The Sault Canal Through 100 Years, p. 8 Here the date for the canal by the Northwest Company is given as 1797. The lock is described as 38 feet long, eight feet nine inches wide and had a 9 foot lift.


14.    "Metis" Common French term for the one-half breed Indian peoples in this area.


15. "Coureurs de boise" or Rangers of the woods. Most of the descriptions of these men come to us from the Hudson's bay records and they are branded as the lowest of fellows. Possibly some of them were, but they did operate as poachers in the Hudson's Bay Charter Territory and many honest men attempting to make a living in the forest were included in the general term name.


16. The date 1817 is conjecture on the part of the authors. It is known that Lewis met his wife at one of the parties and came back later to take her for his prize. She had attended the Mission school and was a confirmed Catholic, the only living daughter of the matralineal heir chief, not the elected war chief. Most of the Chippewa women, even at an early age, were squat and heavy built. Nancy Anna was not. This is probably the basis for the claim of the Chippewa Indians at the Mt. Pleasant Reservation (Black River Reserve) that the Mashue's are not Chippewa. A cross between the French and the Chippewa Indians frequently produced outstandingly beautiful women. There are many historical references to the half-breed beauties. Apparently Nancy was all Chippewa Indian. The Christian name of Lewis' wife is not known for certain. This single report was given to me by Mrs. John (Julia) Marsh in 1937.


Madeline, Lewis first daughter has been reported to me to have been illegitimate and also a daughter by a previous marriage of the mother. Lewis certainly claimed her as his daughter. If she had been born after the Christian Catholic wedding in 1822 she would have been but a scant 10 years of age at her wedding to Ariel (Joe) Campau in 1832. This is a very early age even for an era when girls were married very young because of the scarcity of women in the pioneer areas.


I believe that the apparent answer to the problem is that Lewis and Nancy Anna were married according to true Indian custom in 1817 and that the Catholic priest at the mission objected and she was denied the privilege of accompanying her husband. It was a common happening for the Voyageurs to have a wife, sometimes 2 or 3 on the route.


This may also have influenced Lewis to leave the Northwest Company at the end of his enlisted period. If Madeline was born in 1818 she would have been 14 when married to Campau. This is the age given in the fur trade stories concerning the Campau marriage.


Mills, J. 0. History of Saginaw County (     ), p.394-5 In searching Mills work it is apparent that he had little or no use for


the Indians and much less for the half-breeds. However, he does include one story concerning a beautiful Indian girl with clean hands and face that was selling produce in Saginaw. She was refined and beautiful to look at.  Upon inquiry of the lady who noticed her, she was informed that she was old Gard Williams girl. That she and her mother lived on the Tittabawassee river in a wigwam. This is the only reference I have ever seen to the private life of Gardener D. Williams, one of the early and influential fathers of Saginaw. Undoubtedly there are other references.


17.   Grande Portage was the winter headquarters for the Northwest Fur Company before the war of 1812. It was then moved to Fort Williams. An official had to spend at least one winter here to be eligible for membership in the Beaver Club at the home office in Montreal.


18.   Pork-eaters, a name freely applied to the Voyageure from east of Fort Williams, but by 1815 applied to all European settlers at the Red River colony by the Metis and Indians.


19.   Bois Brule's, literally burnt wood. A name applied to the half-breed French and Indians because of their color.


20.   Lewis served the Northwest Company as guide for 12 years as is recorded in his obituary. It is possible that he worked for some of the independent fur companies and the Northwest Company as a canoe paddler prior to his actual enlistment in the Company. His obituary says that at an early age he joined the Northwest Fur Company. His actual enlistment in his twenty-sixth year dates 1809 and I would not consider twenty-six an early age in this era. His service was probably 15-16 years, a


total of 23 years when added to the enlisted service time.


21.   See also note 16. The actual date of Lewis' marriage is not known to the author except for Mrs. Marsh's report. It is known that Lewis met her and kept his eye on her as he passed through the Sault twice a year. The age of the children except  Madeline are in favor of the 1822 date, He also worked at the Sault Portage one season and in 1823, 1824 and 1825 carried the mails between Saginaw and the Fort at the Sault.  It is further known that as a honeymoon trip his new bride and he walked and canoed to Saginaw. The Chippewa Indians of Saginaw re-celebrated the marriage probably upon the suggestion of Lewis' old Voyageur friend Lewis Campau.


22.   Again the verbal records are not altogether clear. They paddled and walked from the Sault to Saginaw is all that is known. The trip from Fort Michilimackinac to Saginaw could be by lake water, which seems unlikely, or by the shore trail that was used very little. It is more probable that it was by the regular lake and river trail to the Grand Traverse trail junction just north of Higgins lake, thence east around the lakes and down the Cedar River to Gladwin and to the Tittabawassee and Saginaw, Another water route was sometimes used. This was from the Fort to Sturgis River and AuSable branches over a short portage and thence by Tittabawassee to Saginaw.


23. This is a common legend in the Saginaw Valley. One old Indian in the Mt. Pleasant Reservation stated that it was Batteese whom he knew very well. Other names are also connected with the story. Lewis' name as such I have never read or heard mentioned. I am convinced that Lewis Campau and the Indians put on such a celebration that it was never forgotten. The story has since become legendary in nature. The characters have been forgotten but the event, NEVER!  Lewis Mashue and Nancy Anna are no doubt the real source of the verbal stories.


24. Davidson (see 13) p.246. A traineau was a Northwest Company's sled made of a thin board 10 to 12 inches wide and 8 to 10 feet long, bent up on the front end and used to pull supplies in winter on the snow and ice.


25. The era of fur. I am using the date 1780-1835 as the time of most intensive fur trade. Of course furs have always been in demand, but the period when fur was king was from the time of the starting of the Northwest Fur Company, the X-Y Company, and the Hudson's Bay Company. By 1835 the trade was dwindling rapidly. By 1834 Astor got out of the trade. In 1847 the American Fur Company closed shop.


26. The era of Saginaw Valley Lumber. The lumber in the Saginaw Valley began to move in about 1840. Midland's lumbering started about 1850. By 1891 the lumber was gone from the valley.


27. History of Saginaw County (1881). Chas. 0. Chapman and Company. (No author). See page 163. (Ariel is a wrong name; it should be Aenri or Henri).


28. Oh the south side of the Chippewa river on the old Herb Sias place (SE-1/4 NE-1/4 Sect. 19, T1W, B22) the old settlers claim there had been a battle. This was because over 200 skulls lay along the river bank. This was the site of the Indian village established after the Little Forks Reservation survey by Joseph Wamplers in 1822. It is here that the Indians crawled down to the river for a last drink and died.


See also Williams, K.S., Personal Reminiscences, Michigan Historical and Pioneer Collection. Vol. 8, p. 256, and page 30 of the Centennial Edition. Midland Daily News, June 8, 1950. In 1834 and 35 cholera and smallpox took its deadly toll of the Indians and is known as the year of the first great epidemic. 1837 was known as the second epidemic year of smallpox. There are references to many other epidemic years from 1825 to 1880. There is an interesting reference in Sagatoo, Mary A., Wah Sash Kaw Moqua or Thirty-Three Years Among the Indians (1897)p.131.


29. Tittabawaesee is an old name for Freelands, or Freeland as it is now known.


30. Dustin, Fred - The Campau cemetery is located about 4 miles west of Frankenmuth.


31. Bat. Batteese is the spelling on his marriage license but he was known as Bat in Saginaw. After be moved to Midland he was called Old Bat. The name was a mark of honor by his friends and of respect by his enemies. The term was never used to show disrespect.


32. See genealogy of Lewis and Betteese Mashue Appendix 1.


33. Holy Old Mackinac - This book gives a vivid running history of the  lumberjack. There are several chapters on the Saginaw Valley industry.


34. The Horse Race Bank - The banks along the rivers were identified by the "River Hogs" in a similar manner that we use city street names. One went up and down the river so many banks to such and such a bank. These were rollways named after a person, happening or mill. The Race Horse bank was on the Chippewa River at the Isabella-Midland county line. See Appendix 3 for other bank names.  (not copied)


Appendix 1


Key to Genealogy of Lewis and Batteese Mashue


Born:   History of Saginaw County (Chapman and Co.)


Died Nov. 15, 1853 (Tuesday) at 70 years of age.


Also see copy of obituary in Saginaw paper Nov. 19, 1853.


Joined Northwest Company; History of Saginaw Co. (Chapman and Co.)


Joined the Northwest Company at an early age (?). Twelve years of service and received an honorable discharge. Henry Mashue, a grandson, in a personal interview said his grandfather would not work for the Hudson's Bay Company and when the Northwest Company quit he quit and came to the Sault Ste. Marie.


As Guide in the Northwest Company: Histories of the Northwest Company agree that only guides and enlisted men in the first canoe could wear the feather of plume. Lewis wore the plume in Saginaw on one gala occasion and it is remembered by the family (Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning) is being in Lewis' old hide bound trunk that was finally destroyed by Mrs. William Mashue or burned when Wm. Mashue's home was destroyed by fire.


Married: When Lewis was married is not actually known. Madeline was married in 1833, very young even for Saginaw, if it was after the purchase of the Northwest Company by the Hudson's Bay Company. If the age of 14 is used, which is the age given in two verbal stories given to me about Ariel Campau's marriage, then 1817 is a possible marriage date. I also have an unconfirmed story that Madeline was a child of a previous marriage of her mother. Another that Lewis left the Northwest Company to get married but that the priest at Sault Ste. Marie interfered. In Saginaw, Lewis claimed Madeline as his girl. She was the picture of her mother and very beautiful. Be was heartbroken after she died (daughter died according to the stories from 8 days to 2 to 5 weeks after her mother). It is probable that Madeline was their daughter born before their church marriage, but still after a tribal Indian marriage. A tribal marriage consisted of declaring to her father or brother a determination to have her for his wife, or merely the acceptance by the Indian maid of a gift or food from Lewis. Lewis' honesty and intent, if this be the case, is shown by the fact that he returned to her and lived and supported her till death. This was not an uncommon occurence in the early 1800's to as late as 1850 in Michigan.


Many marriages not having church confirmation until the children were married and then to have the marriages both confirmed in the same ceremony. This is rarely seen outside of Catholic areas.


The ceremony connected with the church marriage is not left as the local records were lost in one of the British-American battles at the Sault.


Several of the older people of Saginaw, including Mr. Fred Dustin have heard the legend.  Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning's story of the colored shawl in Lewis' trunk is the best confirmation of a church wedding. It is evident that Lewis and his bride were feted at Saginaw as well as at the Sault.


Mary:      Mary, the second daughter, married 1/2 french and 1/2 Indian, James


Gruett, who was for years the Bethany mission (N. of St. Louis) Chippewa interpreter.


Batteese born 1825: Lewis lived in Saginaw 26 yeara (see note under Batteese in obituary. Appendix 2.) Batteese according to his obituary died Jan. 18 at 63 years of age. Apparently this obituary was published in a Saginaw paper. I have searched the Midland papers for the years 1890, 91 end 92 and find no record.  Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning, a granddaughter of Lewis has a paper that appears to be a galley proof of a newspaper article. On the back is written a note signed by Catherine and addressed to Cora, that she had had some printed. Batteese's tombstone in the Midland Cemetery reads 65 years old at death. On the front of the galley proof the 63 is crossed out and 66 written in the margin in what appears to be Catherine*s handwriting. For this reason I believe 66 to be his age.  Lewis died in 1853 and lived in Saginaw 26 years or arrived about 1827. Batteese, according to his obituary, was a small boy when they arrived in Saginaw. If he were only 63, he would have had to have been born in Saginaw, which we know was not the case.  There is other evidence of the 66 years


of age.  See also Batteese marriage in these notes.


Peter born 1832: Peter is said to have been 30 when he joined the Civil War.  He was the only one of the family that had any formal education. After the war the living members of the Lewis Mashue family gave him traveling money to go to the Sault to investigate an Indian stipend that was supposedly due through their mother. Peter reported that there was nothing to the story. He later settled in Montana on a veterans land grant.  Some of the Mashue family felt that he absconded with the stipend and purchased the ranch. It is known that the ranch was small and according to records probably was a Civil War bonus. It is also


well known that the Indians were cheated in the Sault land deals by dishonest Government agents. This case offered a good chance for their operations. All of the real facts are not known and probably never will be.


Madeline married: History of Saginaw County (Chapman and Company). First marriage celebrated in Saginaw Township was in 1832 of Ariel Campau to Madeline Mashos (daughter of Lewis Meshos?). The older members of the Mashue family now living say that Madeline married very young and was a beautiful girl, the very image of her mother. They had one daughter, Nancy, a most beautiful girl that married a man by the name of Evon.


Wife and Madeline died of smallpox 1934-39: Lewis' wife, Christian name Nancy Anna, and Indian name Ikwa-wa-ni-gan-sts (the queen or the first Lady of the Chippewa) is reported to have died in the first smallpox epidemic in Saginaw. This is known from history to have been in the years 1834 and 1839. Madeline died a few days to 2 to 3 weeks later. This broke Lewis' heart and he never fought anymore. He worked at odd jobs for a while and lived with his daughters in his own house.


Whip saw:    Lewis helped whip saw lumber for the first frame house built in Saginaw. Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning has a fish oil lamp that was used in that home. The house was that of Judge Albert Miller located near where the Tittabawassee joined the Saginaw built in 1834. While it is reported in Mill's History of Saginaw County that Miller and Williams did the sawing, they probably did very little of it. A whip saw is a long narrow saw arranged so that a log laying at an angle on a platform could be sawed into lumber. One man operated the upper end of the saw, job sawyer, and another operated the lower end, pit sawyer. This was a long and laborious process and was surplanted in the same year by a steam sawmill. This hand process is still used in China where it has been a practice from the very earliest of history.


Drowned Nov. 15, 1853:  History of Saginaw County by Chapman Bros. Lewis was buried in the private cemetery on the Campau farm. This is located on the Cass river about 4 miles west of Frankemuth. (Fred Dustin)


Batteese Masue (Marriage Certificate)


John Baptist Mashue (Obituary)


B. Masyzo (Indian Certificate)


Born in Sault Ste. Marie 1825: Betteese is reported to have been born in Sault Ste. Marie in his obituary. He was a small boy when he came to Saginaw.


Moved to Saginaw 1827: The date of his father's (Lewis) arrival in Saginaw can be calculated from the date given in the story of Lewis in Chapman Bros. History of Saginaw County. See also Lewis, birth of Batteese.


Carried mail Saginaw to Flint 1840-1843: In obituary in possession of Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning "when a boy of 15-16 years he carried the mail," etc.


Recovered father's body: Henry, Cora and William Mashue and Mrs. Henry Mashue Sr. all report that Batteese recovered his father's body.


Married:     Marriage Certificate. This document does give a complex problem. Batteese spelled his name Masue and stated that he was 24. I have already presented data to show that I think he was 66 years old at death. The 63 years stated in his obituary does not help either. Apparently he was 29 years old at his marriage. His marriage to Lucy Catherine was not popular with the family because:


1. She was English and he a half-breed


2. He was Catholic and she a Methodist, At this time


the Catholic-Protestant argument was quite potent.


Any Church history, either Catholic or Protestant


will give a discussion of the problems at this period.


3. Be was too old.


4. She was too young.


5. She had a fine and suitable suitor. They were married against her parents' will and she did not return home till after Anna was born. I believe this is ample proof, evidence and reason to support the idea that he lowered his age by five years. After his death, I believe Lucy Catherine Mashue corrected the date on the obituary that she gave to Cora Mashue, because Lucy Catherine had always been aware of the problem and wanted Cora to know his real age. The Midland Cemetery records list B. Mashue 1828-1891, which gives 63 years and if used for proof makes Batteese born in Saginaw. This apparently is not correct.


Anna born:    I have for informants on this problem of children's birth three people. Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning, Mr. Willlam Mashue and Mrs. Henry Mashue, Sr. Apparently none of them know the exact order of the children's births. Some of the approximate dates can be located by incidents related by all three. It must be remembered that the incidents all happened 25 years before the informants were born. It also appears that Batteese didn't worry about the past and rarely discussed it. All of the information was passed on to the children and daughter-in-law after Batteese's death by Lucy.


Data from Mrs. Henry Mashue, Sr.:


1. Mother died same January date as Batteese except later, at 78


years of age of a heart attack.


2. Lucy lacked one month of being 16 at marriage.


3. Anna was oldest, (99 to 100 years now) (1965).


4. James Lewis


   Peter Simeon


   Mother 16 when Anna was born


          36 when Henry was born (Jan. 15).


          38 when Thomas was born (Oct. 15)


          43 when Cora was born (Mar. 30).


          45 when William was born (May 15).


5. Seven lived:


Anna (McGraw) (Rebecca Anna)


Thomas


Henry (first boy that lived)


William


Myra (Little)


Nellie (Hubbard)


Cora (Horning)


Five died:


James Lewis


Peter Simeon


John


Rachel


Kittle (blind and 7 years old)


Mrs. Henry Mashue:   Anna is oldest daughter of Betteese and Lucy and she is


sure of it, Anna was sick when her (Mrs. Henry) girl was new. Henry did not want her to go as he thought it would be too much far her. She went and helped anyhow


and is glad that she did. She returned on a Sunday and Anna died on Monday, 51 years old. Her little girl is now 48.


Nellie is 5 years younger than Henry.


A little girl of Batteese was 7 years old at death. She was blind and would rub her fingers over Tom's infant face and body and exclaim "what a beautiful baby." If this data is exact, and I see no reason to doubt it, this would bring a daughter between Henry and Nellie. She has never heard any of the family mention a baby between these two.


Her husband. Henry, was 18 years old Jan. 15 and his father died Jan. 18 the same year. Her husband was born in 1874. Mrs. Henry Mashue, Sr. says that 9 month's old John and Rachel were buried on the hill where the World War I monument is located (near Main and Revere Sts.). Jess Potter moved the graves to the present location. Kittie was 7 years old when she died and was blind over a year before she died. She also says that mother (Rachel Crane M) is buried beside and North of Batteese. There was a marker. (Note - there is no marker there now and no cemetery record of the burial.)


Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning:


1. Six boys and six girls


2. Order -


Lewis


Pete


Kitty Rachel (died blind at 7 years old)


James Simeon


John


Anna


Myra


Nellie


Henry


Tom


Cora


William


3.   Three girls older than Battesse


William Mashue:


Names of children of Battesse and Lucy


Lewis


Pete


Kitty


Anna


Myra


Nellie


Henry


Tom


Cora


William


There were twelve, maybe Rachel.  He was 8 years old at father's


death and he is now 72. 195S-72* 1883 plus 8 equals 1891.


Burial of Children of Battesse:


Daughter of Cora Mashue Horning told me of seeing the graves of two little boys and a girl in the cemetery at Saginaw. Mrs. Cora Horning says that Rachel, John and Kittie are buried in the Midland Cemetery. That the graves are near the Kent lot.


Section 1


Lot No. 10


Data on stones. There is no record in the clerk's office of the names except that of John Batteese Mashu.  There are three small stones, top engraved with space for 7 or 8 letter on each. They are uniform. The north end of the names are worn to such an extent that they cannot be read. They are as follows:


ESSA - R


TER - S


TIE - L


I believe these to be - Thressa-Rachel


Peter-Simeon


Kittie-L


and that James Lewis and John are buried in Saginaw. A check of all of the Saginaw cemetery records reveal no lot for the Mashue's which is not surprising for the era.


From this data and some that I have attempted to construct, the genealogy of the Mashue family has been prepared.


The data on the Kent family was obtained from a slip of paper in Lucy Catherine Mashue'e hand writing that is now in the possession of Mrs. Cora Mashue Horning. It is reported to have been copied from the family Bible.


Appendix 2


A PIONEER GONE


Some interesting reminiscences in the earlier life of John Baptist Mashue.


John B. Mashue died Jan. 18 (1), aged 66 (2) years; the funeral took place


Friday morning from St. Bridgid's church conducted by Rev. Father Whalen.(3)


Mr. Mashue came with his father when a small boy, from Sault Ste. Marie to Saginaw, when that place was a wilderness. Mr. Mashue spoke three different languages - English, French, and Indian. When a boy of fifteen or sixteen be carried the mail from Saginaw through to Flint on horseback for three years. Mr. Mashue'e father, for two years was engaged in carrying the mail between Saginaw and Mackinaw, the conveyance being a sleigh drawn by dogs, the trip occupying the time of thirty days. The subsistence for the trip was cornmeal bread. The population at this time becoming more numerous on both sides of the river; Mr. Mashue's father built a ferry boat which was hauled to and fro by means of a rope; it was located at the point where the Mackinaw street bridge now spans the river, and was the only means of transfer from one side to the other at that time.


Mr. Mashue has been a resident of Midland county about thirty-six years, being employed for the last five years by the Tittabawassee boom company attending to what is called the half-way dam on the Chippewa river, having a farm near that place. Thirty-nine years ago Mr. Mashne was united in marriage to Miss Catherine Kent, a daughter of James A. Kent of Midland with whom he lived happily. His wife and seven children now survive him. Mr. Mashue had the grip three years ago from which be has been a great sufferer since; he was confined to his bed about three weeks having a stroke of paralysis which caused his death.


Good-bye dear wife and children all,


Christ has called me I must go;


And I must bid you all farewell 'tis sad to part I know.


My Saviour calls for me to go


And dwell with Him for evermore;


Good-bye dear wife, I remember all your kind and parting words,


And to keep the children by you, until called away by death.


But we'll never meet each other in this world below,


But try and meet Be in that nappy land where parting is no more.


Good-bye dear children, I must leave you for I am called to go,


Dear Children, take good care of mother in your home so lonely


here below.


For I have gone where no parting words are spoken and none say,


good-bye;


But you'll not forget me, will you?, though I am not nigh.


Wife and children farewell, I leave you to God on high,


For I am going to God on high.


______________________


(1) 1891


(2) Printed 63 years. Apparently Catherine (wife of Baptist) crossed the 63 out and wrote in the margin "66."


(3) According to Midland Paper of that year, Whalen left Midland in 1891.


(4)On back of galley print written in pencil i.e. Catherine's handwriting, "Aunt Cora, I had this printed and sent you one. I thought you would like it." Catherine.


.


He married Nancy Anna NAGESSISxe "NAGESSIS:Nancy Anna", (daughter of Na-Ges-Sisxe "Na-Ges-Sis" and unknownxe "unknown") died c. 1834/5 in Saginaw Co., MI.  Nancy: Aka Ikwa-wa-ni-gan-its.





Children:

  
2.
i
Madeleinexe "MASHUE:Madeleine" b. c. 1818.


  
3.
ii
John Batteesexe "MASHUE:John Batteese" b. c. 1825.


 
  
iii
Peter MASHUExe "MASHUE:Peter", born c. 1832, occupation CW.  Res. Montana.


  
4.
iv
Maryxe "MASHUE/MASHOE:Mary".

Second Generation

2.
Madeleine MASHUExe "MASHUE:Madeleine", born c. 1818 in Islands of Lake Superior, died c. 1834/5 in Saginaw Co., MI.  In marriage record her surname is given as MASSEAUT and mother's name is listed as Mary.


She married Henry/Ariel CAMPAUxe "CAMPAU:Henry/Ariel", 11 Sept 1832 in Detroit, Wayne Co., MI, born 29 Jan 1802, (son of Henry CAMPAUxe "CAMPAU:Henry" and Genevieve MARSACxe "MARSAC:Genevieve").





Children:

 
  
i
Nancy CAMPAUxe "CAMPAU:Nancy".





She married _____ EVONxe "EVON:_____".

3.
John Batteese MASHUExe "MASHUE:John Batteese", born c. 1825 in Sault Ste. Marie, Chippewa Co., MI, died 1891, buried in Midland Cem., Midland Co., MI.


He married Lucy Catherine KENTxe "KENT:Lucy Catherine", 1 Apr 1854 in East Saginaw, Saginaw Co., MI, born c. 1837/9 in MI, died c. 1891.





Children:

 
  
i
Rebecca Anna MASHUExe "MASHUE:Rebecca Anna", died @51.





She married _____ McGRAWxe "McGRAW:_____".


 
  
ii
James Lewis MASHUExe "MASHUE:James Lewis", died y.


 
  
iii
Peter Simon MASHUExe "MASHUE:Peter Simon".


 
  
iv
Mina V. MASHUExe "MASHUE:Mina V.", born c. 1860.


 
  
v
Thomas MASHUExe "MASHUE:Thomas", born 15 Oct 18__.


 
  
vi
Cora MASHUExe "MASHUE:Cora", born 30 Mar 18__.





She married _____ HORNINGxe "HORNING:_____".


 
  
vii
William MASHUExe "MASHUE:William", born 15 May 18__.


 
  
viii
Myra MASHUExe "MASHUE:Myra".





She married _____ LITTLExe "LITTLE:_____".


  
5.
ix
Nelliexe "MASHUE:Nellie" b. c. 1869.


 
  
x
John MASHUExe "MASHUE:John".


 
  
xi
Rachel MASHUExe "MASHUE:Rachel".


 
  
xii
Kittie MASHUExe "MASHUE:Kittie", died @7.


 
  
xiii
Henry MASHUExe "MASHUE:Henry", born 15 Jan 1874.

4.
Mary MASHUE/MASHOExe "MASHUE/MASHOE:Mary".


She married James GRUETTxe "GRUETT:James", born c. 1810, (son of James GRUETxe "GRUET:James" and unknownxe "unknown") occupation interpreter.  James: unsure of parentage.





Children:

 
  
i
Sophia GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Sophia", born c. 1836.


 
  
ii
William GRUETTxe "GRUETT:William", born c. 1838.


 
  
iii
Julia GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Julia", born c. 1840.


 
  
iv
James GRUETT Jr.xe "GRUETT:James Jr.", born c. 1842.


 
  
v
Adelaide GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Adelaide", born c. 1846.


 
  
vi
David GRUETTxe "GRUETT:David", born c. 1848.


  
6.
vii
Samuelxe "GRUETT:Samuel" b. c. 1850/61.


 
  
viii
Mary GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Mary", born c. 1854.

Third Generation

5.
Nellie MASHUExe "MASHUE:Nellie", born c. 1869.


She married Clayton HUBBARDxe "HUBBARD:Clayton".





Children:

 
  
i
Catherine HUBBARDxe "HUBBARD:Catherine".





She married William SMITHxe "SMITH:William".

6.
Samuel GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Samuel", born c. 1850/61.  1861 per Ted McKissack or is this a second Samuel?


He married Charlotte Prudus ANDRESS/ANDRUSxe "ANDRESS/ANDRUS:Charlotte Prudus".





Children:

 
  
i
James GRUETTExe "GRUETTE:James".





He married Mary VERLINDExe "VERLINDE:Mary", (daughter of Karolus VERLINDExe "VERLINDE:Karolus" and Florentia PUYPExe "PUYPE:Florentia").


 
  
ii
Mary GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Mary".


 
  
iii
Iva GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Iva".


 
  
iv
Mabel Ellen GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Mabel Ellen".


 
  
v
Parm GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Parm".


 
  
vi
Walter GRUETTxe "GRUETT:Walter".




